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Mr Thai Quoc Khanh

Email: fyi-request-8985-7f6¢c66c9@requests.fyi.org.nz

@

Dear Mr Khanh

OFFICIAL INFORMATON ACT REQUEST

| refer to your OIA request received 3 November 2018 asking the following:

Could you please provide the total number of physical bed capacity from 2009 to
2016 (annual average) at Waikato DHB. It would be great if the data are in excel or
word format.

The data has been provided below and is attached in excel format as requested.

Facilities 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Matariki Continuing Care 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32
Mental Health and Addictions Service. 108 108 108 108 108 119 119 119 119 119
Rhoda Read Continuing Care | 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32
Taumarunui Hospital 21 21 21 21 21 21 14 10 10 10
Te Kuiti Hospital 21 21 21 21 21 21 15 12 12 12
Thames Hospital 50 50 50 50 50 50 49 48 48 48
Tokoroa Hospital 20 20 20 20 20 20 18 17 17 17
Waikato Hospital 591 593 536 612 604 638 717 724 723 723
Grand Total 874 877 820 897 888 933 996 995 992 993

We note that your OIA request is similar to an earlier request from you which was
transferred to the Waikato DHB from the Ministry of Health NZ.

| trust the information supplied in this response covers both requests.

Yours sincerely

o
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David Nicholson
Acting Chief Operating Officer
Waikato DHB
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